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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: Service of BodyJet 
1 message

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 29 April 2019 at 12:40
To: logistic@humanmeduk.com

This was the original order 3 weeks ago. They are chasing this……

 

From: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>  
Sent: 09 April 2019 09:08 
To: 'sales@humanmeduk.com' <sales@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: FW: Service of BodyJet

 

Hi,

 

Please see the email chain below ,….. can we order 2 x Footswitch:        Part number 102062        Price £27.50 +
VAT. For Cedar house clinic?

 

Regards

Dan

 

From: Emma Crideford <Emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk>  
Sent: 02 April 2019 14:49 
To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: RE: Service of BodyJet

 

Hi Dan,

 

Please can I order 2 x foot pedals and I’ll get back to you regarding the service in the next couple of days as Liz is off
today.

 

Kind regards

Emma

Emma Crideford

Practice Manager

 

Cedar House Clinic, Shrewsbury Business Park, Shrewsbury SY2 6LG. Tel:   01743
271404
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